ADDENDUM NO. _1

RFQ NO: 145708

DATE RFQ IS DUE: __ Dec. 8, 2016

TIME: _4:00 PM

DEPARTMENT: Waste Resources, Public Works

COMMODITY: Solids Oprimization — Centrifuge and Digester Improvements

Sign-In Sheet and Q&A

The pre-RFQ meeting sign-in sheet and the answers to all questions received
are attached. This will be the final addendum before bid opening on December

8th,

(SIGNED)

COMPANY:

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT (ghipp(@chattanooga.gov or fax to  423-643-
7244 or mail to Purchasing (Attn: Geoffrey Hipp), 101 E. 1 1" St., Chattanooga,
TN 37402). RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR FILES.
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Q&A for RFQ 145708 — Solids Optimization

Q: Can information please be provided on the potable water uses in the digester
system, specifically where it is delivered and flow rates, if possible?

A: The water for the Digester comes in on the north side of the building. The
September usage was 455,977 gals.

Q: The RFQ states the proposal is limited to 20 pages front and back. It also states
that certain sections are limited to one page, or five pages, etc.

a. When the proposal states “20 pages front and back” does that mean 20 numbered
pages or 40 numbered pages?

b. Isthe approach limited to 5 numbered pages or 10 numbered pages?

c. Areresumes limited to one page or two?

A: 'pages' in the context of the RFQ means sheets of paper. Each sheet may have
printing on one or both sides.

Q: Are there any previous reports related to solids handling, digestion and dewatering

that are pertinent to the current efforts, and can they be provided??

A : That question was asked during the pre-RFQ meeting and Waste Resources stated
there are some reports that would be made available to the selected firm.




